
POSTED ON WEB

ON 01/08/2024
AT 8:52 A.M.

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



2-A CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 15, 2023
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES. 

Page 4



RMA Minutes December 15, 2023 - Special\Page 1 

 THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF CAMERON § 

BE IT REMEMBERED on the 15th day of December 2023, there was conducted a 
Special Meeting of the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority, at the CCRMA 
Administrative Office, 3470 Carmen Avenue, Suite 5 thereof, in Rancho Viejo, Texas, for the 
purpose of transacting any and all business that may lawfully be brought before the same. 

THE BOARD MET AT: PRESENT: 

12:00 P.M.  FRANK PARKER, JR.           
CHAIRPERSON 

MICHAEL SCAIEF 
VICE CHAIRMAN  

ARTURO A. NELSON 
SECRETARY 

AL VILLARREAL 
TREASURER  

MARK ESPARZA 
DIRECTOR  

LEO R. GARZA 
DIRECTOR  

JULIE GUERRA-RAMIREZ 
DIRECTOR  

The Meeting was called to order by Chairman Parker, at 12:00 P.M.  At this time, the Board considered the 
following matters as per CCRMA Agenda posted on the CCRMA’s website and physically at 3470 Carmen Avenue, Suite 
5, Rancho Viejo, Texas, on this 11th day of December 2023 at 3:50 P.M.  

__________________________________ 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

1 PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

2-APage 5



 
RMA Minutes December 15, 2023 - Special\Page 2 

__________________ 
ACTION ITEMS 

2-A Consideration and Approval of the November 27, 2023, Special Meeting Minutes

Director Esparza moved to approve the November 27, 2023, Special Meeting Minutes. The motion was 
seconded by Director Julie Guerra-Ramirez and carried unanimously. 

2-B Acknowledgement of Claims.

Mr. Victor Barron, RMA Chief Financial Officer went over the Claims and presented them into the 
record.   

Vice Chairman Scaief moved to acknowledge the Claims as presented. The motion was seconded by 
Director Garza and carried unanimously.  

The Claims are as follows: 
__________________________________ 

2-C       Approval of Claims.

Mr. Victor Barron, RMA Chief Financial Officer went over the Claims and presented them into the 
record. Mr. Barron read in the following invoices: TML Health - $22,668.91; Toll Plus Inv. 
#US2300148 - $23,178.16; and TCDRS - $37,000. 

Director Garza moved to approve the Claims as presented with the invoices read in for TML Health - 
$22,668.91; Toll Plus Inv.#US2300148 - $23,178.16; and TCDRS - $37,000. The motion was seconded 
by Director Esparza and carried unanimously.  

The Claims are as follows: 
 __________________________________ 

2-D      Consideration and Approval of the Financial Statements and Budget Amendments for the
Month of November 2023. 

Mr. Victor Barron, RMA Chief Financial Officer, went over the Financial Statement and Budget 
Amendments for the month of November 2023.  Mrs. Janett Huerta, Tolls Administrator, went over the 
Toll Operation report for the month of November 2023.  

Director Esparza moved to approve the Financial Statements and Budget Amendments for the month of 
November 2023. The motion was seconded by Director Garza and carried unanimously. 

The Financials are as follows: 
 __________________________________ 

2-E Consideration and Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending
on November 30, 2023. 

Mr. Victor Barron, RMA Chief Financial Officer, advised the board for the need of approval of the 
Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending 

Page 6



RMA Minutes December 15, 2023 - Special\Page 3 

November 30, 2023. 

Treasurer Villarreal moved to approve the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending 
November 30, 2023.  The motion was seconded by Secretary Nelson and the motion was as follows: 

Ayes: Chairman Parker, Secretary Nelson, Treasurer Villareal, and Director Guerra-Ramirez 
Nays: n/a 
Abstain: Vice Chairman Scaief, Director Esparza, and Director Garza 

Affidavits were filed by Vice Chairman Scaief, Director Esparza and Director Garza 

The Report is as follows: 
 __________________________________ 

2-F Consideration and Approval of Payment of Invoices and Release of Checks to SpawGlass
for the Cameron County Veteran’s Bridge DAP Project. 

 Mr. Victor Barron, RMA Chief Financial Officer, advised the board of the need to approve the 
Payment of Invoices and Release of Checks to SpawGlass for the estimated amounts of Pay App #16 
$1,000,000 and Pay App #17 $1,300,000 for the Cameron County Veteran’s Bridge DAP Project. 

Secretary Nelson moved to approve the payment of invoices and release of checks to SpawGlass for the 
estimated amounts of Pay App #16 - $1,000,000 and Pay App #17 - $1,300,000 for the Cameron 
County Veteran’s Bridge DAP Project.  The motion was seconded by Director Guerra-Ramirez and 
carried unanimously. 

2-G Consideration and Authorization to Approve a Job Order Contracting Agreement with Noble
Texas Builders, LLC for a Roof Replacement on the CCRMA Administration Building via 
Contract with Texas BuyBoard Purchasing Cooperative. 

Director Esparza moved to table the Job Order Contract Agreement with Noble Texas Builders, LLC 
for a roof replacement on the CCRMA Administration Building via Texas BuyBoard Purchasing 
Cooperative.  The motion was seconded by Secretary Nelson and carried unanimously. 

2-H Consideration and Approval of Agreement between the Cameron County Regional
Mobility Authority and Pathfinders Public Affairs for Legislative Services. 

Mr. Pete Sepulveda, Jr, RMA Executive Director advised the board for the need to approve an 
Agreement between the Cameron County Regional Mobility and Pathfinders Public Affairs for 
Legislative Services.  Staff recommended approval. 

Director Esparza moved to approve the Agreement between the Cameron County Regional Mobility 
Authority and Pathfinders Public Affairs for Legislative Services.  The motion was seconded by 
Director Garza and carried unanimously.  

The Agreement is as follows: 
 __________________________________ 

Page 7



RMA Minutes December 15, 2023 - Special\Page 4 

2-I Consideration and Approval of an Interlocal Agreement for Legislative Services between
the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and Cameron County. 

Mr. Pete Sepulveda, Jr., RMA Executive Director, advised of the need for approval of an Interlocal 
Agreement for Legislative Services between the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and 
Cameron County.  Staff recommended approval. 

Director Garza moved to approve an Interlocal Agreement for Legislative Services between the 
Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and Cameron County.  The motion was seconded by 
Secretary Nelson and carried unanimously. 

The Interlocal is as follows: 
 __________________________________ 

2-J Consideration and Approval of a Resolution Approving an Advance Funding Agreement
between the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and the Texas Department of 
Transportation for the FM 1846 Williams Road (North) Project and Authorizing 
Chairman Frank Parker, Jr., to sign any Necessary Documents as may be needed by the 
Texas Department of Transportation and approving the costs associated with the 
preliminary engineering and environmental document as contained in the Advance 
Funding Agreement.  

Mr. Pete Sepulveda, Jr., RMA Executive Director, advised the board for the need to approve a 
Resolution approving an Advance Funding Agreement between the Cameron County Regional Mobility 
Authority and the Texas Department of Transportation for the FM1846 Williams Road (North) Project 
and Authorizing Chairman Frank Parker, Jr. to sign any necessary documents as may be needed by the 
Texas Department of Transportation and approving the costs associated with the preliminary 
engineering and environmental documents as contained in the Advance Funding Agreement. 

Secretary Nelson moved to approve a Resolution approving an Advance Funding Agreement between 
the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and the Texas Department of Transportation for the 
FM 1846 Williams Road (North) Project and Authorizing Chairman Frank Parker, Jr., to sign any 
Necessary Documents as may be needed by the Texas Department of Transportation and approving the 
costs associated with the preliminary engineering and environmental document as container in the 
Advance Funding Agreement.  The motion was seconded by Director Guerra-Ramirez and carried 
unanimously. 

The Resolution is as follows: 
 __________________________________ 

2-K Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization No. 7 between the Cameron County
Regional Mobility Authority and GDJ Engineering for the Stenger Sidewalk Project in 
San Benito.   

Mr. Pete Sepulveda, Jr., RMA Executive Director, advised the board of the need to approve Work 
Authorization No. 7 between the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and GDJ Engineering 
for the Stenger Sidewalk Project in San Benito.  Mr. Sepulveda advised that there is an interlocal 
agreement with the City of San Benito, and the project falls within the budgeted amount. 

Vice Chairman Scaief moved to approve Work Authorization No. 7 between the Cameron County 
Regional Mobility Authority and GDJ Engineering for the Stenger Sidewalk Project in San Benito.  The 

Page 8



RMA Minutes December 15, 2023 - Special\Page 5 

motion was seconded by Director Guerra-Ramirez and carried unanimously. 

The Work Authorization is as follows: 
 __________________________________ 

2-L Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization No. 8 between the Cameron County
Regional Mobility Authority and GDJ Engineering for the City of Primera Sidewalk 
Project.   

Mr. Pete Sepulveda, Jr., RMA Executive Director, advised the board of the need to approve Work 
Authorization No. 8 between the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and GDJ Engineering 
for the City of Primera Sidewalk Project.  Mr. Sepulveda advised that there is an interlocal agreement 
with the City of Primera, and the project falls within the budgeted amount. 

Director Esparza moved to approve Work Authorization No. 8 between the Cameron County Regional 
Mobility Authority and GDJ Engineering for the City of Primera Sidewalk Project.  The motion was 
seconded by Secretary Nelson and carried unanimously. 

The Work Authorization is as follows: 
 __________________________________ 

2-M Consideration and Approval of a Service Order with Spectrum Enterprises for Internet
Services with Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority. 

Mr. Pete Sepulveda, Jr., RMA Executive Director, advised the board for the need to approve a Service 
Order with Spectrum Enterprises for Internet Services with Cameron County Regional Mobility 
Authority.  Mr. Sepulveda also advised that we would be saving over $1,000 in savings and that it 
includes updated firewall services. 

Secretary Nelson moved to approve a Service Order with Spectrum Enterprises for Internet Services 
with Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority.  The motion was seconded by Director Esparza 
and carried unanimously.  

The Service Order is as follows: 
 __________________________________ 

2-N Consideration and Approval for Staff to Issue a Request for Proposals for Toll Debt
Collection Services. 

Mr. Pete Sepulveda, RMA Executive Director, advised the board for an Approval for staff to issue a 
Request for Proposals for Toll Debt Collection Services.  Mr. Sepulveda advised the board that our 
current agreement expires in February 2024 and that we are currently working on an RFP. 

Secretary Nelson moved to approve an Approval for staff to issue a Request for Proposals for Toll Debt 
Collection Services. The motion was seconded by Director Guerra-Ramirez and carried unanimously. 

Page 9



RMA Minutes December 15, 2023 - Special\Page 6 

Director Esparza motioned to go into Executive Session at 12:19 pm.  The motion was seconded by 
Director Garza and carried unanimously. 

3. EXECUTIVE SESSION

3-A Confer with Legal Counsel for the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority
Regarding Legal Issues with the SPI 2nd Causeway Project, Pursuant to V.T.C.A., 
Government Code, Section 551.071 (1). 

3-B Confer with Legal Counsel for the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority
Regarding Legal Issues with Insurance Claim Related to SH 550 Northbound Direct 
Connector, Pursuant to V.T.C.A. Government Code, Section 551.071 (1). 

3-C Deliberation Regarding Property Owned by the Cameron County Regional Mobility
Authority and Legally Described as Town Hall Block 1, Lot 1, 3.3366 Acres, Rancho 
Viejo, Cameron County, Texas Pursuant to V.T.C.A. Government Code, Section 551.072. 

3-D Deliberation and Discussion Concerning the Evaluation and Duties of the Cameron
County Regional Mobility Authority Executive Director, Pete Sepulveda, Jr., Pursuant to 
V.T.C.A. Government Code, Section 551.074 (1).

3-E Confer with Cameron County Reginal Mobility Authority Legal Counsel Regarding the
Debt Collection Contract with Professional Account Management, LLC, A Duncan 
Solutions Company, Pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.071 (2) 

Secretary Nelson motioned to come back from Executive Session at 12:42 pm.  The motion was seconded 
by Director Guerra-Ramirez and carried unanimously. 

4. Possible Action Relative to Executive Session

4-A Possible Action

Vice Chairman Scaief moved to acknowledge the report of legal counsel and to proceed as discussed in 
Executive Session.  The motion was seconded by Director Garza and carried unanimously. 

4-B Possible Action

Vice Chairman Scaief moved to acknowledge the report of legal counsel and to proceed as discussed in 
Executive Session.  The motion was seconded by Director Garza and carried unanimously. 

4-C Possible Action

Vice Chairman Scaief moved to acknowledge the report of legal counsel and to proceed as discussed in 
Executive Session.  The motion was seconded by Director Garza and carried unanimously. 

Page 10



RMA Minutes December 15, 2023 - Special\Page 7 

4-D Possible Action

Vice Chairman Scaief moved to acknowledge the report of legal counsel and to proceed as discussed in 
Executive Session.  The motion was seconded by Director Garza and carried unanimously. 

4-E Possible Action

Director Garza moved to table Item 3-E.  The motion was seconded by Director Guerra-Ramirez and 
carried unanimously. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board and upon motion by Director Garza and 
seconded by Director Esparza and carried unanimously, the meeting was ADJOURNED at 12:43 P.M. 

APPROVED this ______ day of __________________ 2023. 

___________________________________ 
CHAIRMAN FRANK PARKER, JR. 

ATTESTED: ___________________________________ 
         ARTURO A. NELSON, SECRETARY 

Page 11



2-B ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLAIMS.

Page 12



2-BPage 13

vbarron
Typewritten Text
Claims for Acknowledgement 

vbarron
Typewritten Text
		



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



2-C      APPROVAL OF CLAIMS.

Page 21



Vendor Name Invoice Number Cash Required Invoice/Credit Description PROJ Title
Transfer 
Funds

Funding 
Source

Bank 
Account

Estrada Hinojosa Company, Inc 5733 30,000.00$           Financial Advisory Retainer Fees for FY 
2023

Indirect Y Local Ope

Texas County District Retirement 
System

TCDRS Jan 2024 15,700.00 TCDRS Jan 2024 Indirect Y Local Ope

TML Health Benefits Pool PCAMERO62402 12,698.63 TML Health Benefits February 2024 Indirect Y Local Ope

58,398.63

Vendor Name Invoice Number Cash Required Invoice/Credit Description PROJ Title
Transfer 
Funds

Funding 
Source

Bank 
Account

R.R.P. Consulting Engineers, L.L.C. U2716.190.222-12Rev 644,544.41$         East Loop PS&E , Geo, Utilities WA 22 
August 2023

East Loop Y Local Restri

R.R.P. Consulting Engineers, L.L.C. U2716.190.222-13 138,146.89           East Loop PS&E , Geo, Utilities WA 22 
October 2023

East Loop Y Local Restri

R.R.P. Consulting Engineers, L.L.C. U2716.500.21 20,266.36             East Loop APD WA 5 November 2023 East Loop Y Local Ope

802,957.66           

Vendor Name Invoice Number Cash Required Invoice/Credit Description PROJ Title
Transfer 
Funds

Funding 
Source

Bank 
Account

TollPlus LLC US23 6,788.45$             Maintenance and Support Pharr Bridge 
Dec 2023

Pharr-Reynosa 
Intl Bridge

Y Local Toll

6,788.45

Vendor Name Invoice Number Cash Required Invoice/Credit Description PROJ Title
Transfer 
Funds

Funding 
Source

Bank 
Account

InfoSend, Inc. 253535 33,944.45$           Printing and Mailing Services December Indirect Y Local Toll
Kapsch TrafficCom USA, Inc 486024SI01566 20,319.00 Toll System Maintenance November 

2023
Indirect Y Local Toll

Texas County District Retirement 
System

TCDRS Jan 2024 5,800.00 TCDRS Jan 2024 Indirect Y Local Toll

TML Health Benefits Pool PCAMERO62402 10,829.20 TML Health Benefits February 2024 Indirect Y Local Toll

TollPlus LLC US23 16,389.71 Support and Maintenance Dec 2023 Indirect Y Local Toll

87,282.36             

Operations 58,398.63$           
Interlocal 802,957.66
Tolls Interlocal 6,788.45
Tolls 87,282.36
Total Transfer 955,427.10$         

Reviewed by:

Victor J. Barron,
Chief Financial Officer

Pete Sepulveda Jr, Executive 
Director

CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOD Claims January 11, 2024

Interlocal Agreement

Operations

Tolls

Tolls Interlocal Agreements

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5568283F-7BE8-4D6E-88FD-C3B83C2B2EEF

1/4/2024

1/4/2024

2-C
Page 22



2-D CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CAMERON COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY’S AMENDED TRAVEL POLICY 
TO COMPLY WITH U.S. GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 
(GSA) PER DIEM AND INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICES (IRS) 
MILEAGE RATES 2024. 

Page 23



REIMBURSEMENT AND TRAVEL POLICY 

Travel Arrangements 

 Should be made at lowest cost, using the Internet, if possible, to mitigate fees with the guidelines
set below for Lodging, Mileage, and Meals. Travel agents may be used on more complicated
travel arrangements to reduce staff time and thereby reduce overall costs.

 Employee travel should be done in a manner to minimize time away from work.

 Hotel shuttles should be used when available.

 Additional lodging reimbursement would be allowed only if the reduction in airfare is greater
than the extra days lodging and per diems.

Hotel Accommodations 

In State or Out of State Lodging must follow the below guidelines for daily rates. These rates match those 
set by the Texas Comptroller for State of Texas Employee’s Travel Reimbursement as of October 1st of 
every Fiscal Year. 

See attachment of GSA Rates 

• Executive Staff, Key Personnel, and Board Members are eligible up to twice the amount listed on
the attached GSA Rates.

• Exceptions to the attached rates require prior approval by Executive Director and would include:

o The hotel would reduce total overall costs of travel, such as not requiring a rental car.

o Time constraints for business meetings would require staying at a closer hotel.

o Conference Rate.

o Out of State or Out of Country Travel.

Meals 

In State or Out of State meals must follow the below guidelines for daily rates. These rates match those 
set by the Texas Comptroller for State of Texas Employee’s Travel Reimbursement as of October 1st of 
every Fiscal Year. 

See attachment of GSA Rates for Overnight Travel and Textravel Rates for Non-Overnight Travel 

 Executive Staff, Key Personnel, and Board Members are eligible up to twice the amount listed on
the attached GSA Rates.

 Meals not related to CCRMA business will not be reimbursed.

 Exceptions for meals exceeding the daily rate require justification and approval by Executive
Director.

 No reimbursement for alcohol will be allowed.

2-DPage 24



Incidentals 

 Reasonable and customary tips and gratuities can be included in meals and do not require a
receipt.

 Parking, toll, and taxi expenses will be reimbursed.

 Other minor expenses should have receipt and justification for reimbursement.

 There will be no reimbursement for parking or traffic violations.

 There will be no reimbursement for entertainment purposes, including hotel movies.

Rental Vehicles 

 Should use compact to mid-sized vehicles unless multiple persons traveling.

 Loss Damage Waiver should be used.

Airfare 

 Airfare should be booked at the most economical rate as far in advance as reasonably possible.

 Coach, business fares, or internet specials should be used when possible.

 Travel agents may be used on more complicated travel arrangements to reduce staff time and
thereby reduce overall costs.

 Cancellation fees or fees for ticket changes will be reimbursed if in the best interests of the
CCRMA or a family emergency.

Mileage Reimbursement 

Use of a personal vehicle on CCRMA business will be reimbursed using the current Internal Revenue 
Service Rate for business expense as of January 1st of every calendar year. The CCRMA travel 
reimbursement form should be used and include: 

 Purpose of Travel.

 Dates of Travel.

 Net Mileage (using the CCRMA headquarters as origination point).

 Maximum reimbursement is mileage rate times the number of miles driven.

Food Service at Local Meetings 

Food service for local business meeting will be reimbursed. These business meetings are required for the 
active conduct of CCRMA business and include CCRMA Board meetings and workshops, CCRMA 
Board Committee meetings, meetings with other governmental entities for CCRMA business. A request 
for reimbursement should include: 

• The Purpose of the Meeting.

• The Time and Location of the Meeting.

• Names of Principal Attendees.

• Approval of Reimbursement by Executive Director.

1. .

Page 25



IRS issues standard mileage rates for

2024; mileage rate increases to 67 cents a

mile, up 1.5 cents from 2023

IR-2023-239, Dec. 14, 2023

WASHINGTON — The Internal Revenue Service today issued the 2024 optional standard mileage rates used to

calculate the deductible costs of operating an automobile for business, charitable, medical or moving purposes.

Beginning on Jan. 1, 2024, the standard mileage rates for the use of a car (also vans, pickups or panel trucks) will

be:

67 cents per mile driven for business use, up 1.5 cents from 2023.

21 cents per mile driven for medical or moving purposes for qualified active-duty members of the Armed

Forces, a decrease of 1 cent from 2023.

14 cents per mile driven in service of charitable organizations; the rate is set by statute and remains

unchanged from 2023.

These rates apply to electric and hybrid-electric automobiles as well as gasoline and diesel-powered vehicles.

The standard mileage rate for business use is based on an annual study of the fixed and variable costs of

operating an automobile. The rate for medical and moving purposes is based on the variable costs.

It is important to note that under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, taxpayers cannot claim a miscellaneous itemized

deduction for unreimbursed employee travel expenses. Taxpayers also cannot claim a deduction for moving

expenses, unless they are members of the Armed Forces on active duty moving under orders to a permanent

change of station. For more details see Moving expenses for members of the armed forces.

Taxpayers always have the option of calculating the actual costs of using their vehicle rather than using the

standard mileage rates.

Taxpayers can use the standard mileage rate but generally must opt to use it in the first year the car is available

for business use. Then, in later years, they can choose either the standard mileage rate or actual expenses.

Leased vehicles must use the standard mileage rate method for the entire lease period (including renewals) if the

Page 26

https://www.irs.gov/
https://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc455


standard mileage rate is chosen.

Notice 2024-08  contains the optional 2024 standard mileage rates, as well as the maximum automobile cost

used to calculate the allowance under a fixed and variable rate (FAVR) plan. In addition, the notice provides the

maximum fair market value of employer-provided automobiles first made available to employees for personal

use in calendar year 2024 for which employers may use the fleet-average valuation rule in or the vehicle cents-

per-mile valuation rule.

PDF

Page Last Reviewed or Updated: 14-Dec-2023

Page 27

https://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-drop/n-24-08.pdf


Fiscal Management
Glenn Hegar
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

Current Rates
Fiscal 2024 Travel Reimbursement Rates

Employees

In-State or Out-of-State
Meals and Lodging

Refer to the U.S. General Services Administration’s (GSA’s)
federal Domestic Maximum Per Diem Rates, effective Oct. 1,
2023.

If the city is not listed, but the county is listed, use the daily rate
of the county.

For locations not listed (city or county), the daily rates are:

Lodging in state/out of state: up to $107.

Meals in state/out of state: up to $59.

In-State or Out-of-State
Non-Overnight Meals

Not to exceed $36 daily

Automobile Mileage 67 cents per mile (Jan. 1 – Dec. 31, 2024)

Aircraft Mileage $1.74 per mile (Jan. 1 – Dec. 31, 2023)

Key Officials

In-State or Out-of-State Meals
and Lodging

Up to twice the amount listed on the GSA’s Domestic
Maximum Per Diem Rates.

For areas not listed, the daily rates are:

Lodging in state/out of state: up to $214.

Meals in state/out of state: up to $118.

In-State or Out-of-State Non-
Overnight Meals

Not to exceed $72 daily

Automobile Mileage 67 cents per mile (Jan. 1 – Dec. 31, 2024)

Aircraft Mileage $1.74 per mile (Jan. 1 – Dec. 31, 2023)

Page 28

https://fmx.cpa.texas.gov/
http://www.gsa.gov/perdiem
http://www.gsa.gov/perdiem
http://www.gsa.gov/perdiem


FY 2024 Per Diem Rates for Texas
Daily lodging rates (excluding taxes) | October 2023 - September 2024

Primary Destination County 2023 Oct Nov Dec 2024 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Arlington / Fort Worth /
Grapevine

Tarrant /
City of
Grapevine

$175 $175 $175 $175 $175 $175 $175 $175 $175 $175 $175 $175

Austin Travis $184 $184 $184 $184 $184 $184 $170 $170 $170 $170 $170 $184

Big Spring Howard $136 $136 $136 $136 $136 $136 $136 $136 $136 $136 $136 $136

Dallas Dallas $164 $164 $164 $182 $182 $182 $164 $164 $164 $164 $164 $164

Galveston Galveston $107 $107 $107 $107 $107 $107 $107 $107 $142 $142 $107 $107

Houston
Montgomery
/ Fort Bend /
Harris

$122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122

Midland / Odessa

Midland /
Andrews /
Ector /
Martin

$183 $183 $183 $183 $183 $183 $183 $183 $183 $183 $183 $183

Pecos Reeves $134 $134 $134 $134 $134 $134 $134 $134 $134 $134 $134 $134

Plano Collin $122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122 $122

San Antonio Bexar $143 $143 $143 $143 $143 $143 $143 $143 $143 $143 $143 $143

South Padre Island Cameron $108 $108 $108 $108 $108 $130 $130 $130 $130 $130 $108 $108

Standard Rate

Applies for
all locations
without
specified
rates

$107 $107 $107 $107 $107 $107 $107 $107 $107 $107 $107 $107

Waco McLennan $107 $107 $107 $107 $107 $123 $123 $107 $107 $107 $107 $107

Page 29



FY 2024 Per Diem Rates for Texas
Meals & Incidentals (M&IE) rates and breakdown

Primary Destination County M&IE
Total

Continental
Breakfast/Breakfast Lunch Dinner Incidental

Expenses

First &
LastDay

of
Travel  

Arlington / Fort Worth /
Grapevine

Tarrant /
City of
Grapevine

$64 $14 $16 $29 $5 $48.00

Austin Travis $64 $14 $16 $29 $5 $48.00

Big Spring Howard $64 $14 $16 $29 $5 $48.00

Dallas Dallas $69 $16 $17 $31 $5 $51.75

Galveston Galveston $64 $14 $16 $29 $5 $48.00

Houston
Montgomery
/ Fort Bend /
Harris

$69 $16 $17 $31 $5 $51.75

Midland / Odessa

Midland /
Andrews /
Ector /
Martin

$64 $14 $16 $29 $5 $48.00

Pecos Reeves $59 $13 $15 $26 $5 $44.25

Plano Collin $64 $14 $16 $29 $5 $48.00

San Antonio Bexar $64 $14 $16 $29 $5 $48.00

South Padre Island Cameron $59 $13 $15 $26 $5 $44.25

Standard Rate

Applies for
all locations
without
specified
rates

$59 $13 $15 $26 $5 $44.25

Waco McLennan $64 $14 $16 $29 $5 $48.00

Page 30



2-E CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF PAYMENT OF INVOICES AND
RELEASE OF CHECKS TO SPAWGLASS FOR THE CAMERON COUNTY 
VETERAN’S BRIDGE DAP PROJECT. 

Pay App #17 - $1,300,000 

Pay App #18 - $1,350,000 

Page 31



2-F CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CCRMA
FISCAL YEAR 2024 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE. 

Page 32



Day's Observed

Veteran's Day Friday, November 10, 2023

Thanksgiving Thursday & Friday, November 23 & 24, 2023

Monday & Tuesday, December 25 & 26, 2023

Monday & Tuesday, January 1 & 2, 2024

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr Day Monday, January 15, 2024

President's Day Monday, February 19, 2024

Memorial Day Monday, May 27, 2024

Independence Day Thursday, July 4, 2024

Labor Day Monday, September 2, 2024

FY2024 Holiday Schedule

Holiday

Christmas 

New Year's Eve & New Year's Day

2-FPage 33



2-G CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE
EAST LOOP PROJECT. 

Page 34



THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF CAMERON 

RESOLUTION  
EAST LOOP PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Brownsville, Cameron County and the Cameron County Regional 
Mobility Authority (CCRMA) are developing the East Loop Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) is a partner with the City of 
Brownsville, Cameron County and the CCRMA; and 

WHEREAS, the East Loop project would create a new transportation corridor connecting the 
Veterans Bridge at Los Tomates with the Port of Brownsville and reduce congestion and improve 
safety on International Blvd. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Cameron County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors supports the East Loop Project and urges the Texas Department of 
Transportation to work with the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) to ensure that the 
FHWA Functionally classifies the East Loop Project.  

Passed, Approved and Adopted on this   11th    day of    January, 2024. 

___________________________________ 
FRANK PARKER,  JR.  

CHAIRMAN 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
MICHAEL F. SCAIEF ARTURO A. NELSON  
VICE CHAIRMAN              SECRETARY 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
AL VILLARREAL              MARK ESPARZA 
TREASURER             DIRECTOR 

LEO GARZA  JULIE GUERRA-RAMIREZ 
DIRECTOR  DIRECTOR 

2-G
Page 35



2-H CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A ONE-YEAR RENEWAL FOR
CUSTODIAL SERVICE CONTRACT WITH FLOR MUNOZ. 

Page 36



2-H
Page 37



Page 38

Lulu Mayorga
Rectangle



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Quote

Page 46



2-I CONSIDERATION AND AUTHORIZATION OF A MONTH TO MONTH 
CONTRACT WITH DUNCAN SOLUTIONS. 

Page 47



Fourth Amendment and Renewal of 

Toll Revenue Guarantee and Debt Collection Services Contract for RFP No. 2017-003 

This Fourth Amendment and Renewal of (“Amendment”) the Cameron County Regional Mobility 
Authority Toll Revenue Guarantee and Debt Collection Services Contract for RFP No. 2017-003 
(“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between the Cameron County Regional Mobility 
Authority (“Authority”) and Professional Account Management, LLC (“PAM” or “Contractor”).  
The Authority and PAM may be individually referred to as a Party or together referred to as the 
Parties.  The effective date of this Amendment (“Effective Date”) shall be February 23, 2024.   

1. Term Renewal:  Since the Authority has exercised all of its renewal options under the 
Agreement, the Authority and PAM hereby agree to renew the Agreement on a month-to-
month basis while the Authority complies with its procurement obligations for such services.

2. Miscellaneous 
The Agreement shall otherwise continue in full force and effect.  This Amendment may be
executed in one or more counterparts, and counterparts may be exchanged by electronic
transmission (including by email), each of which will be deemed an original, but all of which
together constitute one and the same instrument.  Whether or not specifically amended by this
Second Amendment, all of the terms and provisions of the Agreement are hereby amended to
the extent necessary to give effect to the purpose and intent of this Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment to be effective as of 
February 23, 2024. 

CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY   

PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNT 
MANAGEMENT, LLC 

By:     By:     
Name:   Frank Parker, Jr.   Name:   Tim Wendler 
Its:   Chairman   Its:   CEO 

2-I
Page 48



2-J CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A ONE-YEAR RENEWAL/
EXTENSION ON THE DEPOSITORY CONTRACT WITH TEXAS REGIONAL 
BANK. 

Page 49



2-JPage 50

Lulu Mayorga
Rectangle



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



February 1, 2023February 1, 2023

Page 54



February 1, 2023

Page 55



2-K CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE TERMINATION OF WORK
AUTHORIZATION NO. 26 WITH RRP ENGINEERS FOR THE SPI 2ND 
CAUSEWAY PROJECT. 

Page 56



2-K

Page 57



2-L CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN
AMENDED ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CAMERON 
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AND THE TEXAS 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE WHIPPLE ROAD 
PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING CHAIRMAN FRANK PARKER, JR., TO SIGN 
ANY NECESSARY DOCUMENTS AS MAY BE NEEDED BY THE TEXAS 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. 

Page 58



THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF CAMERON 

RESOLUTION 

BE  IT RESOLVED  THAT ON  THE    11th      DAY OF     JANUARY   , 2024, THE CAMERON COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONVENED IN SPECIAL SESSION, 
AND UPON THE REQUEST OF THE CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE FOLLOWING ITEM WAS OFFERED AND ADOPTED, TO WIT: 

“Consideration and Approval of a Resolution Approving an Amended Advance Funding 
Agreement between the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority and the Texas 
Department of Transportation for the Whipple Road Project and Authorizing Chairman Frank 
Parker, Jr. to Sign any Necessary Documents as may be Needed by the Texas Department of 
Transportation.” 

WHEREAS: the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority is in the process of entering into an Amended 
Advance Funding Agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for the 
addition of the Right-of-Way phase for the Whipple Road Project; and 

WHEREAS: Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority by this Resolution authorizes Chairman Parker to 
execute an Amended Advance Funding Agreement for the addition of the Right-of-Way phase 
for the Whipple Road Project; and 

WHEREAS: this Amended Advance Funding Agreement will authorize the use of Surface Transportation 
Program Metropolitan Mobility Rehabilitation (Category 7) funds for the above mentioned tasks 
for the Whipple Road Project; and  

WHEREAS: the Surface Transportation Program Metropolitan Mobility Rehabilitation (Category 7) funds 
require a local match. The Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority commits to provide 
this match. The Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority is responsible for all non-
reimbursable costs and 100% of overruns, if any. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER PROCLAIMED, that the Cameron County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors approves the Advance Funding Agreement and authorizes Chairman Parker to 
execute said Advance Funding Agreement and any other documents required by TxDOT. 

Passed, Approved and Adopted on this 11th day of January, 2024. 

2-L
Page 59



CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL  MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

___________________________________ 
FRANK PARKER, JR. 

 CHAIRMAN 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
MICHAEL F. SCAIEF                  ARTURO A. NELSON 
VICE CHAIRMAN              SECRETARY 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
AL VILLARREAL              MARK ESPARZA 
TREASURER DIRECTOR 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
LEO GARZA JULIE GUERRA-RAMIREZ 
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR    

Page 60



TxDOT:: Federal Highway Administration: 

CCSJ # 0921-06-292 
AFA 
ID 

Z00001779 CFDA No. 20.205 

RCSJ # CFDA Title Highway Planning and Construction 

District # Pharr-21 
Code 
Chart 64# 

60038 

Project Name 
Whipple Road, from FM 1575 
to FM 1847 

AFA Not Used For Research & Development 

AFA Amend Page 1 of 2 Rev. 11/06/2023 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT 
For

Metropolitan Mobility and Rehabilitation Project  

Off-System 

AMENDMENT #2 

THIS AMENDMENT is made by and between the State of Texas, acting through the Texas Department of 

Transportation, called the “State”, and the Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority, acting by 
and through its duly authorized officials, called the “Local Government”.  The State and Local Government 

shall be collectively referred to as “the parties” hereinafter.  

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, the parties executed a contract on March 1, 2019 to effectuate their agreement to the 

preliminary engineering for the construction of Whipple Road as a two lane roadway with continuous left 

turn lane from SH 1575 to FM 1847; and, 

WHEREAS, the parties executed Amendment #1 to the contract on March 27, 2020 to modify articles 

1,3, 24 and funds were added for the construction and construction engineering of this project and,  

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend that contract in order to add Cat 7 funds for ROW and the 

increase of construction cost;  

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and agreements of the 

parties, the parties do agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

1. The parties agree that the Agreement is amended as follows:

Attachment C-1, Project Budget, is deleted in its entirety and replaced with Attachment C-2, Project 

Budget, which is attached to and made a part of this Amendment.  The total estimated cost of the 

Project increased by $ 5,251,632, from $ 6,478,503 to $ 11,730,135, due to Increase in 
construction estimate and the addition of Right of Way category 7 funds.. 

All other provisions of the original contract are unchanged and remain in full force and effect.  

DRAFT

Page 61



TxDOT:: Federal Highway Administration: 

CCSJ # 0921-06-292 
AFA 
ID 

Z00001779 CFDA No. 20.205 

RCSJ # CFDA Title Highway Planning and Construction 

District # Pharr-21 
Code 
Chart 64# 

60038 

Project Name 
Whipple Road, from FM 1575 
to FM 1847 

AFA Not Used For Research & Development 

AFA Amend Page 2 of 2 Rev. 11/06/2023 

Signatory Warranty 

Each signatory warrants that the signatory has necessary authority to execute this agreement on behalf 

of the entity represented. 

Each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated under that party’s signature. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

Signature Signature 

Kenneth Stewart 
Frank Parker, Jr. 

Typed or Printed Name Typed or Printed Name 

Director of Contract Services Chairman 

Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority 

Typed or Printed Title Typed or Printed Title 

Date Date 

DRAFT

Page 62



TxDOT:: Federal Highway Administration: 

CCSJ # 0921-06-292 AFA ID Z00001779 CFDA No. 20.205 

AFA CSJs CFDA Title Highway Planning and Construction 

District # Pharr-21 
Code 
Chart 64# 

60038 

Project Name 
Whipple Road, from Fm 1575 to 
Fm 1847 

AFA Not Used For Research & Development 

Page 1 of 1 
AFA LongGen Attachment A-2  Rev. 4/18/2023

ATTACHMENT A-2 
RESOLUTION, ORDINANCE, OR COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

DRAFT

Page 63



TxDOT:: Federal Highway Administration: 

CCSJ # 0921-06-292 AFA ID Z00001779 CFDA No. 20.205 

RCSJ # CFDA Title Highway Planning and Construction 

District # Pharr-21 
Code 
Chart 64# 

60038 

Project Name 
Whipple Road, from FM 1575 to 
FM 1847 

AFA Not Used For Research & Development 

Page 1 of 1 
AFA LongGen Attachment B-5  Rev. 4/18/2023

ATTACHMENT C-2 
PROJECT BUDGET 

Construction Costs will be allocated based on 80% Federal funding and 14.2% State funding and 5.8% 

Local Government funding until the federal funding reaches the maximum obligated amount. The Local 
Government will the be responsible for 100% of the costs. 

1st Payment received by the State from the Local Government on 2-22-2019:                 $76,060 

Payment by the Local Government to the State before construction Due 60 days before letting:  $241,549 
Estimated total payment by the Local Government to the State:                                     $317,609 

This is an estimate. The final amount of Local Government participation will be based on actual costs.  

Description 
Total 

Estimated 
Cost 

Federal Participation State Participation Local Participation 

% Cost 

% 
Before 
EDC 
Adj. 

% 
After 
EDC 
Adj. 

Cost After 
EDC Adj. 

% 
Before 
EDC 
Adj. 

% 
After 
EDC 
Adj. 

Cost After 
EDC Adj. 

Preliminary Engineering  
(by Local Government)  

$483,654  0% $0 0% 0% $0 0% 0% $483,654  

Right of Way(by Local 
Government) Cat 7 $139,339  80% $111,471  0% 0% $0 20% 20% $27,868  

Construction( by Local 
Government) 

$5,481,741 00% $0 0% 0% $0 100% 100% $5,481,741 

Construction (by Local 
Government) Cat 7 

$4,000,000  80% $3,200,000  0% 15.4% $616,000  20% 4.6% $184,000  

Construction Engineering  
(by Local Government) 
Cat 7 

$540,000  80% $352,000  0% 15.4% $83,160  20% 4.6% $24,840  

Construction Engineering 
(by Local Government) 

$265,948 100% $0 0% 0% $0 100% 100% $265,948 

Subtotal $10,910,681  $3,743,471  $699,160  $6,468,051  

Engineer. Direct State 
Costs 

$40,627  0% $0 0% 0% $0 0% 100% $40,627  

Environm. Direct State 
Costs 

$50,738  0% $0 0% 0% $0 0% 100% $50,738  

Right of Way Direct State 
Costs 

$5,078  0% $0 0% 0% $0 0% 100% $5,078  

Utility Direct State Costs 
$5,078  0% $0 0% 0% $0 0% 100% $5,078  

Construction Direct State 
Costs 

$216,041  0% $0 0% 0% $0 0% 100% $216,041  

Indirect State Costs 
(4.60%) 

$501,891  0% $0 0% 100% $501,891  0% 0% $0 

Subtotal $819,453  $0 $501,891  $317,562  

TOTAL $11,730,135 $3,743,471 $1,201,051 $6,785,613 

DRAFT

Page 64



2-M CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AND 
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES. 

Page 65



2-M

Page 66



X

Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority

Pete Sepulveda, Jr. Executive Director

(956) 621-5571

psepulveda@ccrma.org

www.ccrma.org, www.tpsccrma.org

3461 Carmen Ave Rancho Viejo TX 78575

392050620

Same

(956) 621-5571

X

10463

Page 67



X

X
X

Page 68



Page 69



Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority

Frank Parker, Jr. Chairman

3461 Carmen Ave

Rancho Viejo TX 78575

956 621-5571 psepulveda@ccrma.org

X

Page 70



Frank Parker, Jr. Chairman

Rancho Viejo TX 78575

(956) 621-5571

Page 71



Page 72



1 

Commercial Requester Information Use Application Procedures - (US 532A) 

PURPOSE: 
DMV is responsible for ensuring data is released only in compliance with the controlling state 
and federal privacy laws.  In addition, incomplete applications result in processing delays, thus 
slowing down the application approval process.  This procedure is intended to guide 
Commercial Businesses with completing the application accurately and completely.  

NOTE:  
DMV record information must be used only for the purpose identified on your application and 
approved by DMV.  Any other use is prohibited and could result in civil, criminal, or 
administrative penalties. 

BEFORE YOU BEGIN: 
Be sure to read all instructions completely before filling out the forms and keep a copy of all 
forms for your records; DMV will not provide copies. 

**Code of Virginia § 46.2-216.1 mandates all forms, applications, and contracts be submitted 
electronically to Use Agreement Services. **  

PART 1 – APPLICATION TYPE: 

Original – Check this box if you are applying for a new account.  All sections must be complete 
or the application will be returned unprocessed.  DMV WILL ASSIGN YOU A DMV USE 
AGREEMENT NUMBER. 

Change – Check this box if you have an existing account and you are changing information, such 
as, the contact person, address, record access method, permissible use, etc.  BE SURE TO 
INCLUDE YOUR EXISTING DMV USE AGREEMENT NUMBER (if known). 

Renewal – If you have received a “renewal notice” via email or your account is expiring, check 
this box and complete all sections.  BE SURE TO INCLUDE YOUR EXISTING DMV USE 
AGREEMENT NUMBER (if known). 

SECTION A – BUSINESS INFORMATION 

1. Business Name – Provide the name of the Commercial Business applying for this
account.

2. Phone Number – Provide the daytime telephone number of the Commercial Business
identified in #1.

Page 73



2 

3. Trading As Name (DBA) – Complete this section only if you operate under a pseudonym.

4. Federal ID Number (FEIN) – Provide the Employer Identification Number provided by
the IRS.

5. Fax Number – Provide the Commercial Business fax number.

6. Contact Person Name/Title – Provide the name and title of the person who will be the
point of contact for DMV.

7. Contact E-mail Address – Provide the email address of the contact person identified in
#6.

8. Contact Phone Number – Provide the telephone number of the contact person
identified in #6.

9. Website Address – Provide the Commercial Business Internet Website or indicate
“None.”

10. Business Type – Identify the Commercial Business type; i.e. Corporation, LLC, etc.

11. State of Issuance – Provide the State that issued the LLC, etc. identified in #10.

12. Street Address (Physical Location) – Provide the physical location where the
Commercial Business is located.  Include the Street Number, Street Address, City, State
and Zip code.

13. Mailing Address (If Different) – Provide the mailing address (Street Number, Street
Address, City, State and Zip code) where you want information mailed.  If the mailing
address is the same as the street address above, indicate “Same.”

SECTION B – BUSINESS TYPE 

• Provide your appropriate type of business.  If “Other” is checked, you will need to
identify the business type.

SECTION C – PROFESSIONAL/OCCUPATION LICENSE INFORMATION 

• All Compliance Agents and Private Investigators must include their Department of
Criminal Justice Services License Information.

Page 74



3 

SECTION D – COMMERCIAL INFORMATION USE ACCOUNT HISTORY AND USE 

1. a) Select “Yes” if you currently have, previously had, or ever applied for a Commercial
Information Use Account. If “Yes”, provide the Commercial Business name and the
associated DMV Agreement number if known.

b) Select “Yes” or “No” to indicate if your previous account was subject to a DMV
administrative action.   If “Yes”, attach a separate sheet that explains the type of action,
the name of the person(s) and/or business subject to the action, the reasons for the
action, and date of the incident.

2. Select “Yes” or “No” to indicate if anyone having access or requesting access to DMV
records has ever been convicted of any crime, specified on the application.  If “Yes”,
attach a separate sheet that includes the name of the person, the specific code
violation, conviction date, name of court and action taken.

3. Select the “First” box, if you will be using the information requested for your own
business use. (Example: Commercial Business Employer requests access to receive an
employee driver transcript to monitor their driver record)

Select the “Second” box, if you will be using the information to perform a legitimate
business service on behalf of another Commercial Business. (Example: Service Provider
requests vehicle history to conduct lien checks on behalf of a financial institution they
have an agreement with)

SECTION E – INFORMATION DELIVERY METHOD 

• Check all blocks to indicate how you wish to receive the requested information

 Pick Up printed information – Set an appointment with a specific Customer Service
Center (CSC).

 Receive printed information via MAIL – This is a mail in request to DMV headquarters
Customer Records department.

 Request information using the Extranet (Internet) application. YOU MUST COMPLETE
THE US 532E/ER APPLICATION.

 Request information using the Secure Data Exchange (Access via automated Move Go
Anywhere or Managed File Transfer (MFT) with Okta Authorized Credential)

 Request information through direct access to DMV Web Service (Direct Connectivity
using a certificate issued by DMV and providing end user IP address)

Page 75



4 

SECTION F – TYPE OF INFORMATION REQUESTED 

1. Select all that apply AND complete Section G – Permissible Use Purpose
 Driver Information
 Vehicle Information which includes vehicle description, title, registration and

vehicle activity
 Personal Information, as defined in § 2.2-3801.
 Other (please describe)

2. I am an Employer requesting Driver Record Information – Select this box if you are
requesting driver record information on employees as it relates to the driver’s license
status and activities.

I am a Transportation Network Company (TNC) requesting Driver Record Information-
Select this box if you are a TNC business that offers prearranged rides for a fee and you
are requesting driver record information on employees as it relates to the driver’s
license status and activities.

An Intended Use Must Be Selected (More than One option can be selected)
• Option1: Pre-Employment Screening (receive a current driver transcript on a

potential hire)
• Option 2: Risk Management on current employees (receive a current driver

transcript to evaluate a current employee’s driving performance throughout
employment)

• Option 3: Participation in DMV’s Driver Alert Program plus Risk Management
(receive an email alert related to changes to an employee’s driving record).
Enter the day and month (MM/DD) you would like to receive your annual
production of driver records. Must be 30 days from submitted application.

Driver Alert Monitoring Preference must be selected if Option 3 is selected (More than One 
option can be selected) 

- Immediate alert of moving violation convictions (speeding, etc.)
- Immediate alert if drivers accumulate seven adverse points within a calendar

year 
- Immediate alert of suspensions, revocations, disqualifications, cancellations; reckless driving,

driving while intoxicated convictions, etc. (receive an email alert due to a CDL endorsement
change, driver’s license expiration, etc.)

3. Pursuing a Mechanic and Storage Lien – Select this box if you are pursuing a mechanic
and/or storage line and need Vehicle Information.

Page 76



5 

SECTION G – PERMISSIBLE USE(S) PURPOSE 

• An identified “permissible use” must be in accordance with provisions of section
§46.2-208-214.  Use the space(s) provided to explain your purpose for requesting DMV
records.  Each permissible use must be listed separately.

DMV USE ONLY- PROPOSED USE APPROVED (DO NOT COMPLETE) 

SECTION H – USER LIST 

• Provide a list of all users and the description of the type of access needed to obtain
information.  Access must be restricted to authorized employees who have a need to
access DMV information for a business purpose.

SECTION I – BILLING INFORMATION 

• Check the appropriate box to indicate how you will be billed

 Pay in person At Time of Receipt (payment must be submitted same day as transcript
request)

 Direct Billing monthly by DMV (customer will receive an invoice and make a payment
following the invoice guidelines

 Exempt from application and transcript fees, if you are a qualified agent (acting on
behalf of a government entity)

SECTION J – VALIDATION OF USER NEED (Submit your most current supporting documents) 

• Business/Professional License (permit issued to your business by a government office
that allows to operate in a particular area) -OR-

• Company charter, annual report or a financial statement (official record that conveys
the business activities and the financial performance of your company) -OR-

• Statement on company’s letterhead identifying the reason for requesting access to DMV
records -AND-

• Security statement on company’s letterhead confirming the following listed below:
a. Your computers are password protected
b. How you will secure DMV transcripts (i.e. locked in a file cabinet, etc.)
c. The name of your commercial anti-virus software and how often it scans for viruses

Page 77



6 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

• The person signing the application must be a representative who is authorized to act on
behalf of the Company.

DMV USE ONLY- APPROVAL OF APPLICATION (DO NOT COMPLETE) 
INFORMATION SECURITY STATEMENT  

• This page must be completed by an authorized representative. The representative will
be responsible for ensuring that all employees given access agrees and understands the
content in the Information Security Statement.

DMV USE ONLY- APPROVAL REQUIRED 

A DMV representative will complete the section under APPROVED BY DEPARTMENT OF 
MOTOR VEHICLES REPRESENTATIVE 

ANNUAL RE-CERTIFICATION 

• To use in conjunction with required documents requested from our Data Compliance
Audit group during an audit process.  You must keep a copy to maintain at your work
location and have it available for a DMV audit staff upon request.

WHERE TO SUBMIT THE COMMERCIAL REQUESTER INFORMATION USE APPLICATION 

Congratulations! You have now completed the Commercial Requester’s Application process.  
Submit your application and supporting documents by choosing ONE of the following methods: 

EMAIL: useagreement@dmv.virginia.gov 

FAX: (804) 367-2536, Attention: Use Agreement Services 

If you need additional assistance, please contact a Use Agreement Program Support Technician 
by email at useagreement@dmv.virginia.gov or by phone (804) 474-2294.  

Page 78

mailto:useagreement@dmv.virginia.gov
mailto:useagreement@dmv.virginia.gov


2-N CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
CAMERON COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AND HAMILTON 
& LUCIO, P.C. 

Page 79


	12.15.23 Meeting Minutes Draft (v2).pdf
	THE BOARD MET AT:     PRESENT:
	MICHAEL SCAIEF
	ARTURO A. NELSON
	AL VILLARREAL
	LEO R. GARZA
	JULIE GUERRA-RAMIREZ

	BOD 1.11.24.pdf
	Sheet1

	Copy of FY2024 Holiday Schedule- Revised.pdf
	Sheet1

	Whipple Road  AFA & Resolution 01.11.24.pdf
	RESOLUTION
	0921-06-292 A2 Whipple Rd CCRMA Draft AFA.pdf
	AFA Amendment _Signature Page without Attach Ds (7)
	AFA LongGen Attachment A-2 Resolution (8)
	AFA LongGen Attachment B Project Budget (9)


	US532-A (Application and User Guide)1.2.23.pdf
	UA - Correspondence - 3-17-2023 - Agreement Party  532 a ( 001).pdf
	US532A (APPLICATION GUIDE).pdf




